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Importance: High

 
 

From: Dr. Deborah Smith-Clay, Phd, MSN, RN. <dclay@Beckfield.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:50 PM
To: Diane Williams <WILLIAMSD@nku.edu>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Affiliation Agreements with Beckfield College
Importance: High
 
Hello, Diane.
 
I apologize for my delay in providing the documents to you. We are nearing the end of our fall
quarter and things are a little hectic.
 
We are excited about this new development and continue to be delighted to have our affiliation
agreements with NKU so our graduates can further their education.
 
Attached are several documents. The first is the College’s accreditation with ABHES.
The second and third are our accreditation with NLN CNEA and CCNE.
 
Please let me know if you require any other information.
 
Deb
 
Dr. Deborah Smith-Clay, Ph.D., MSN, BSN, RN
Dean of Nursing
Dean of the RN to BSN Online, Prelicensure BSN, & AASN-RN Programs
 

Beckfield College, LLC
16 Spiral Drive, Florence, KY 41042
Main: 859-371-9393 Ext. 1141
Direct Dial: 859-594-3620
Fax: 859-372-2401
 
Dclay@beckfield.edu           
Follow Beckfield College on Facebook

mailto:WILLIAMSD@nku.edu
mailto:hornsbyk1@nku.edu
mailto:Dclay@beckfield.edu
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBeckfieldCollegeSuccess&data=02%7C01%7Chornsbyk1%40nku.edu%7C6e4d623c56324652489808d76def074f%7Cac3218551f554d0bb2fa531085ca3022%7C0%7C0%7C637098746719874083&sdata=osGo1G3JS%2BNd5J4PWdp14cU6Yk%2FOXOYEqc7tmS0xaa4%3D&reserved=0
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Certificate of Accreditation 


THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO 


ABHES Ins t i tu t ional  School  


February 6, 2018 
Date   


February 6, 2018 
Date 


February 28, 2024 


GRANT EXPIRATION 


B e c k f i e l d  C o l l e g e  


F l o r e n c e ,  K e n t u c k y  


This certifies that the institution named above was evaluated, based upon the accreditation standards of the 
Accrediting Bureau of Health Education Schools (ABHES) as reviewed by evaluators specializing in the 


health education fields offered, and found to comply. 


 


ABHES Executive Director 


 


ABHES  Chair 


 








 


 


www.nln.org/cnea 
202-909-2526  |  2600 Virginia Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20037 


 
 
June 27, 2019 
 
Deborah G. Smith-Clay, PhD, MSN, RN,  
Dean of Nursing for the Pre-RN AASN Program Florence Campus 
Beckfield College  
16 Spiral Drive   
Florence, KY 41042 
 
Dear Dr. Smith-Clay: 
 
This letter provides formal notice of the action taken on the accreditation status of the 
Associates Degree in Nursing program at Beckfield College during the recent National League 
for Nursing Commission for Nursing Education Accreditation (NLN CNEA) Board of 
Commissioners meeting of June 13-14, 2019. We are pleased to inform you that the NLN CNEA 
Board of Commissioners voted that initial accreditation be granted for the following program: 
 


Associate Degree in Nursing 
 
The program’s initial accreditation status is effective for a maximum term of six years, 
beginning June 14, 2019 and terminating June 30, 2025.  
 
The Board of Commissioners’ decision was based upon a review of the program’s self-study 
report, on-site program evaluation team report, and the NLN CNEA Program Review 
Committee’s report and the determination that the program is in compliance with the NLN 
CNEA’s Standards of Accreditation.  
 
The program’s on-site program evaluation review for continuing accreditation must be 
scheduled in Fall 2024 prior to November 30, 2024.    
 
Programs accredited by NLN CNEA are required to complete an Annual Report due in January 
of each calendar year and submit a Mid-Cycle Report midway through the accreditation term to 
validate continued compliance with NLN CNEA accreditation standards.  The program’s Mid-
Cycle Report will be due in spring 2022; a specified date for submission of the report will 
be established by NLN CNEA. 
 
As per NLN CNEA policy, the NLN CNEA reserves the right to review and potentially terminate 
the accreditation status of any program with due notice under the following conditions: 
 


1) Accreditation status of the governing institution changes; 
2) State regulatory status of the nursing program changes;  
3) Lack of compliance with required NLN CNEA reporting mechanisms (i.e. Annual Report 


and Mid-Cycle Report); 
4) Failure to pay annual accreditation fees; OR 
5) Other substantive institutional or program changes occur affecting the stability of the 


nursing program and the ability to remain compliant with NLN CNEA Standards of 
Accreditation. 


 



https://cneaaccreditation.nln.org/#/organization/profile/5c07a085-9692-42d5-b302-ea951198ec95/contacts

http://maps.google.com/?q=16%20Spiral%20Drive%20Florence%20Kentucky%2041042

https://cneaaccreditation.nln.org/#/organization/profile/5c07a085-9692-42d5-b302-ea951198ec95/contacts





 
  
 
 


If changes occur within the program as outlined above, NLN CNEA requires that programs 
notify NLN CNEA within sixty days of the change in program status. Failure to notify NLN 
CNEA of program changes of the nature listed above within the stipulated time frame may also 
lead to a review of and action on the program’s accreditation status by the NLN CNEA Board of 
Commissioners. 
 
Programs may choose to publicly disclose their NLN CNEA accreditation status. A certificate of 
accreditation and an electronic accreditation logo will be forthcoming shortly for the program to 
display.  For programs choosing to publicly disclose their accreditation status on printed or 
electronic materials, they must use the following public statement:  
 
“The Beckfield College Associate Degree in Nursing program is accredited by the 
National League for Nursing Commission for Nursing Education Accreditation (NLN 
CNEA) 2600 Virginia Avenue, NW, Washington, DC  20032 


202-909-2526.” 
 
Congratulations on achieving initial accreditation status with NLN CNEA and your commitment 
to providing quality nursing education!  We look forward to the on-going success of your nursing 
program. If you have any questions about the accreditation process, please feel free to contact 
me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
Judith A. Halstead, PhD, RN, ANEF, FAAN 
Executive Director 
 


Cc: Diane Wolfer, BA, CPA,  Chief Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer/Campus 
President, Beckfield College 


Jessica L. Estes, DNP, APRN-NP, Executive Director Kentucky State Board of Nursing  
Belle S. Wheelan, PhD, President, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 


Commission on Colleges 
Cathleen Shultz, PhD, RN, FAAN, Chair, NLN CNEA Board of Commissioners  
Laurie Peters, PhD, MSN, RN, Co-Chair, NLN CNEA Program Review Committee 
Beth Mancini, PhD, RN, NE-BC, FAHA, ANEF, FAAN, Co-Chair, NLN CNEA Program 


Review Committee 
Roberta Raymond, PhD, MSN, RN, CNE, Team Leader 
Joan Rich, DNP,RN,PHN,FCN, Team Member 
Kathleen Hopkins, EdD, RN, CNE, Team Member 
 



https://cneaaccreditation.nln.org/#/organization/profile/5c07a085-9692-42d5-b302-ea951198ec95/contacts










www.facebook.com/Beckfield.EDU/
 
Disclaimer:
This electronic message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential or privilege. The information is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to who it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by returning it to the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

 

From: Diane Williams [mailto:WILLIAMSD@nku.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Dr. Deborah Smith-Clay, Phd, MSN, RN. <dclay@Beckfield.edu>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Affiliation Agreements with Beckfield College
 
Hi Deb,
 
Thank you for reaching out to me. I called your institution to find out how to get your email address
and the person connected me to your voicemail. I know that I was rambling so I will try to explain.
 
I attached an articulation agreement that we signed in 2016. As part of the general agreement, it
states the every three years NKU will require Beckfield College to send copies of course syllabi and
faculty transcripts and resumes. We do not think that is necessary. It’s stated on your website that
Beckfield College is accredited by an agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education. We
think that is sufficient to show our accrediting body that the courses we are accepting from Beckfield
College and the faculty who teach them meet our standards. I was asked to obtain an official letter
from Beckfield College stating which agency accredited the institution rather than just cutting and
pasting the statement off of your website. I started this request with you since you were one of the
signers of the agreement. I don’t think it matters to us who sends the letter as long as it is sent from
a representative of Beckfield College. It can be scanned and sent attached to an email or sent
through the mail.
 
If you need further clarification of the request or I should contact someone else at Beckfield College,
please let me know. We have always enjoyed our partnership with Beckfield College and working
with your faculty and students. I hope you have a wonderful afternoon.
 
Diane
 

Diane Williams
Director, Learning PLUS
Northern Kentucky University
University Center 170J
Highland Heights, KY 41099
(859) 572-6473
williamsd@nku.edu
 

From: Dr. Deborah Smith-Clay, Phd, MSN, RN. <dclay@Beckfield.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8:23 AM

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBeckfield.EDU&data=02%7C01%7Chornsbyk1%40nku.edu%7C6e4d623c56324652489808d76def074f%7Cac3218551f554d0bb2fa531085ca3022%7C0%7C0%7C637098746719884075&sdata=nL7UxYezFLkbLI7rfFhEvMhGD3JXt7oDRQ77xec%2F62g%3D&reserved=0
mailto:WILLIAMSD@nku.edu
mailto:dclay@Beckfield.edu
mailto:williamsd@nku.edu
mailto:dclay@Beckfield.edu


To: Diane Williams <WILLIAMSD@nku.edu>
Subject: [EXT] Affiliation Agreements with Beckfield College
Importance: High
 
[CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good morning,
 
I received your voice message this morning, and am very excited to learn more about what
we need to do to maintain our affiliation agreements with NKU.
 
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

 
Disclaimer

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) addressed in the message. If you are not
the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, distributing, or copying this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
Beckfield College LLC

 

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
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBeckfieldCollegeSuccess&data=02%7C01%7Chornsbyk1%40nku.edu%7C6e4d623c56324652489808d76def074f%7Cac3218551f554d0bb2fa531085ca3022%7C0%7C0%7C637098746719884075&sdata=cqTtMQFVu%2FWWwsva6WeGa0431izerRxj9cZ3KLmbDeo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBeckfield.EDU&data=02%7C01%7Chornsbyk1%40nku.edu%7C6e4d623c56324652489808d76def074f%7Cac3218551f554d0bb2fa531085ca3022%7C0%7C0%7C637098746719894069&sdata=0wmOYg0EleKIoe54NKvG4RjXnNVq2uY4m9DGFAjR3%2Bo%3D&reserved=0


 



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
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